
ACL Web Master <webmaster@atlantacricketleague.org>

Fw: Midway - Field # 3 - 8/27
1 message

Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net> Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 12:32 PM
Reply-To: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>
To: ACL Scheduling <scheduling@atlantacricketleague.org>, ACL President 
<president@atlantacricketleague.org>, ACL Web & Media <web_media@atlantacricketleague.org>

Approval for the use of Midway Field 3. 

Also, note the comments on clean-up and not messing with the field.

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: "Helms, Telly D." <TDHelms@forsythco.com>
To: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>; "Maddox, Wayne J." <WJMaddox@forsythco.com>; 
"Brooks, Barry O." <BOBrooks@forsythco.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:50 AM
Subject: RE: Changes in Availability 8/27

You can use Midway field 3, but you have to be done by 12noon. Please, pick up all loose trash, 
and do not paint on the field. Thanks

From: Karun Krishnaswami [mailto:karun@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:00 AM
To: Maddox, Wayne J. <WJMaddox@forsythco.com>; Brooks, Barry O. 
<BOBrooks@forsythco.com>; Helms, Telly D. <TDHelms@forsythco.com>
Subject: Changes in Availability 8/27

Gentlemen - 

Any changes in availability for Midway or Sawnee Mountain this Sunday morning - 8/27.

We are a little short on grounds.

Thanks.

Karun


